RE: Building Permit request for Lisa Ann Beach

Subject: RE: Building Permit request for Lisa Ann Beach
From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Date: 8/7/2020, 11:52 AM

To: Sales <sales@bobbycorbetts.com>

Good morning,
| have received the application and it is in line for review. We will need the following info prior to issuance of this permit.

911 Address

Env Health Approval
)
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Thanks! Have a great weekend and stay safe!

Melissa Garber

Administrative Secretary
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

From: Sales [mailto:sales@bobbycorbetts.com]

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Fwd: Building Permit request for Lisa Ann Beach

Thank you so much.

Lynn Sweat
Corbett's Home Center

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Building Permit request for Lisa Ann Beach
Date:Thu, 6 Aug 2020 12:45:51 -0400
From:Sales <sales@bobbycorbetts.com>
To:laurie hodson@columbiacountyfla.com

Good Afternoon,
Here is the building Permit request packet for Customer Lisa Ann Beach.
If you nked anything else please let me know.

Thank You

Lynn Sweat
Corbett's Home Center

1of1 8/7/2020, 1:44 PM
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THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT

In Columbia County one permit will cover all trades doing work at the permitted site. It is REQUIRED that we have
records of the subcontractors who actually did the trade specific work under the permit. Per Florida Statute 440 and
Ordinance 89-6, a contractor shall require all subcontractors 1o provide evidence of workers' compensation or
exemption, general liability insurance and a valid Certificate of Competency license in Columbia County.

Any changes, the permitted contractor is responsible for the corrected form being submitted to this office prior to the
start of that subcontractor beginning any work. Violations will result in stop work orders and/or fines.
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'F. S. 440.103 Building permits; identification of minimum premium policy.—-Every employer shall, as a condition to
applying for and receiving a building permit, show proof and certify to the permit issuer that it has secured
compensation for its employees under this chapter as provided in ss. 440.10 and 440.38, and shall be presented each
time the employer applies for a building permit.
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